



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 20, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor & City Council

CC: Dave Bennett, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jeff Schroepfer, Police Chief; Jake Reilly, Community Development Director; Lynette Peterson, City Clerk; Michelle Mahowald, Communications & Human Resources Director; Natalie Draper, Director of Library; Brenda Angelstad, Finance Director; Chris Hood, City Attorney

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator

RE: "Supplemental Agenda Background Memo" for May 20, 2025 No. 2.

Summary Report:

The following is an update on agenda items as supplemental background agenda information made available for Tuesday May 20, 2025:

9. 25-287 Consider Approval of the Strategic Plan (2025-2028).

Please see the attached strategic plan report. Staff is reviewing the draft document concurrent with the Council. Should Council identify any suggestions please feel free to notify City Administrator Martig so we may consider any edits before the meeting.